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JONATHAN J. SCOTT HOUSE (DAVIS-MUTH HOUSE) - 1823 -
North side of Belfast Road, 0.3 mile west of Duncan Hill
Road. A datestone marked "J.J. Scott, June 2, 1823”7
establishes age. There is also a 1787 datestone, which
is probably from a much smaller house found on the 1798
tax list. In 1873, Thomas H. Scott sold to Evan Davis
of nearby Davisville. The house suffered a fire early
in the 20th Century. Stone, 2-% story house with gable
roof; dormers; two bays wide; in vernacular, almost

primitive style. Log joists in cellar. Owner: Cecelia
S. Bosley.
JONATHAN J. SCOTT HOUSE BARN - Stone walls survive

from a large bank barn that lost its wooden
superstructure in a fire in mid-20th Century.

JONATHAN J. SCOTT HOUSE 2-STORY SPRINGHOUSE - Two-story
stone structure with dairy room in ground level,
smokehouse above. Loft rafters, half-lapped and pegged
at the ridge.

JONATHAN J. SCOTT HOUSE PRIVY - Stone, shed-roofed
structure attached to east end of unexplained
outbuilding. Two accommodations.

JONATHAN J. SCOTT HOUSE OUTBUILDING - Northeast of
dairy-smokehouse is a one-story, two-bay, stone
outbuilding, its original purpose not Kknown. Two wide
board doors in south (or main) facade; also small
windows. Shed-roofed woodshed tacked on west end; privy
(BA 442C) on east.



